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Ruth Nettles 

From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Thursday, March 27, 2008 3:37 PM 

Cindy Miller; Samantha Cibula; sclark@radeylaw.com; greg.follensbee@att.com; de.oroark@verizon.com; 
Susan Masterton; Tom Mccabe; jwahlen@ausley.com; bettye.j.willis@windstream.com; dkonuch@fcta.com; 
cwacouncil@earthlink.net; glsharp@comcast.net 

Dkt. 080159 -Joint Petition to Initiate Rulemaking Subject: 

Attachments: Notice of Intent to Participate.pdf 

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing: 
MARSHA E. RULE 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Pune l l& Hoffman, P. A 
Post Office Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551 
(850) 681-6788 
niarslia@reuphlaw.conl 

The docket number and title of docket: 
Docket No. 080159-TP - Joint petition to initiate n.-making to adopt new rule in Chapter 25-24, F.A.C., amend and 
repeal Rules in Chapter 25-4, F.A.C., and amend rules in Chapter 25-9, F.A.C., by Verizon Florida LLC, BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, Embarq Florida, Inc., Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS 
Telecom, and Windstream Florida, Inc. 

The name of the parties on whose behalf the document is filed: 
Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc. 

The total number of pages in the attached document: 3 

A brief but complete description of each attached document: 
Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc.'s Notice of Intent to Participate 

Marsha Rule, Esq. 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 420 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 
marsha@reuphlaw com 
850681 6788 phone 
850.681.651 5 fax 

3/27/2008 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Joint petition to initiate rulemaking 
adopt new rule in Chapter 25-24, F.A.C., 
amend and repeal Rules in Chapter 25-4, 
F.A.C., and amend rules in Chapter 25-9, 
F.A.C., by Verizon Florida LLC, 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., d/ba 
AT&T Florida, Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a 
TDS Telecom, and Windstream Florida, 
Inc. 

) 
) 
) Docket No. 080159-TP 

) Date: March 27,2008 
1 
1 

) 

COMPETITIVE CARRIERS OF THE SOUTH, INC.’S 
NOTICE OF INTENT TO PARTICIPATE 

Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc. (“CompSouth”), hereby files its Notice of 

Intent to Participate in the above docket. All notices, pleadings and correspondence in 

this matter should be provided to CompSouth as follows: 

Marsha E. Rule 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Pumell & Hoffman, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 420 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850.681.6788 (telephone) 
850.681.65 15 (facsimile) 
marsha@,reuphlaw.com 

Respectfully submitted this 27” day of March, 2008 

/ s i  Marsha E. Rule 

Marsha E. Rule, Esquire 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Pune l l& Hoffman, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 420 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850.681.6788 (telephone) 
850.681.651 5 (facsimile) 

ATTORNEYS FOR COMPETITIVE 
CARRIERS OF THE SOUTH, INC. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice was served by U.S. 
Mail and if indicated below, by email, this 27" day of March, 2008, to the following: 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Cynthia Miller 
Samantha Cibula 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2450 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Email: cmiller(iiiusc.state.fl.us 
Email: scibula(iiiusc.state.fl.us 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
d/b/a AT&T Florida 

E. Edenfield, Jr. 
Tracy Hatch 
Manual A. Gurdian 
c/o Mr. Gregory Follenshee 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32303-1561 
Email: pree.follensbee(iia~.com 

Embarq Florida, Inc. 

Susan S .  Masterton 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Mailstop: FLTLH00102 
13 13 Blair Stone Rd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Email: susan.masterton(iiiembarq.com 

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone 

Mr. Thomas M. McCabe 
TDS Telecom 
1400 Village Square Blvd. 
Suite 3, Box 329 
Tallahassee, FL 32312-1231 
Email: Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com 

Joint Telecommunications Companies 

Susan Clark 
Lisa C. Scoles 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 
301 S .  Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Email: sclark(iiiradeylaw.com 

Verizon Florida LLC 

Dulaney L. O'Roark 111 
Verizon Florida LLC 
P.O. Box 1 IO, MC FLTC0007 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 10 
Email: de.oroark@verizon.com 

Embarq Florida, Inc. 

Sandra A. Khazraee 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Regulatory Manager 
1313 Blairstone Rd. 
Mailstop: FLTLH0020 1 
Tallahassee, FL, 32301 

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone 

Jeff Handley 
TDS Telecom 
10025 Investment Drive, Suite 200 
Knoxville. TN 37932 

2 



Windstream Florida, Inc. 

J. Jeffry Wahlen 
Ausley & McMullen 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
Email: jwahlen@,ausley.com 

Windstream Florida, Inc. 

Bettye Willis 
Cesar Caballero 
Windstream Florida, Inc. 
4001 Rodney Parham Rd. 
Mailstop: 1170, BlF03-53A 
Little Rock, AR 72212 
Email: bettve.i .willis(iii,windstream.com 

Communications Workers of America 

Gail Mane Perry 
Communications Workers of America 
PO Box 1766 
Pompano Beach, FL 33601 
Email: cwacouncil(iii,earthlink.net 

Windstream Florida, Inc. 

Mr. James White 
Windstream Florida, Inc. 
4651 Salisbury Road, Suite 151 
Jacksonville, FL 32256-6187 
Email: bettye.i.willis@,windstream.com 

Florida Cable Telecommunications 
Association, Inc. 

David A. Konuch 
Florida Cable Telecommunications 
Association, Inc. 
246 E. 6th Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
Email: dkonuch@,fcta.com 

Is1 Marsha E. Rule 

Marsha E. Rule 
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